
AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. BTUESDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2017 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Phones and Pagers 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 7, 2017 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF 

ZONING DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING 

REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE 

ACTION BY THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. 2017-727-ZC 

Existing Zoning:  A-3 (Suburban District) & A-4 (Single Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning:  A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District) 

Acres:  17.69 acres 

Petitioner:  Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto 

  Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto 

Owner:  Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto 

Trust,Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto 

Representative: Paul Mayronne 

Location:   Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of 

 Falconer Drive, being lot P-2, S14, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5. 

Council District:  5 

POSTPONED FROM THE 11/7/2017 MEETING 
 

2.  2017-786-ZC 

Existing Zoning:  A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning:  A-3 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Acres:  14,609.72 sq.ft. 

Petitioner:  Council Motion 

Owner:  George Pichon 

Location:  Parcel located on the south side of Sycamore Drive, east of 24th Street,  

S48, T8S, R12E, Ward 7, District 7 

Council District:  7 

 

3. 2017-805-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  A-1 (Suburban District) , RO (Rural Overlay) &  MHO (Manufactured 

Housing Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning:  A-2 (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) & MHO (Manufactured 

Housing Overlay) 

Acres:  2.99 acres 

Petitioner:  Colin & Eva Shonti Vial 

Owner:  Colin & Eva Shonti Vial 

Location:  Parcel located at the end of J Lane, west of LA Highway 40, S13, T5S, 

R11E, Ward 2, District 6 

Council District:  6 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. BTUESDAY, DECEMBER 5, 2017 

 ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

  
4.  2017-827-ZC 

Existing Zoning:  A-1A (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning:  A-2 (Suburban District) 

Acres:  3.1 acres 

Petitioner:  Jimmy R. Rogers Jr. & Denise Hurstell 

Owner:  Jimmy R. Rogers Jr. & Denise Hurstell 

Location:  Parcel located on the northeast corner of Dove Park Road & Buras Ranch 

Road, S23, T7S, R11E, Ward 4, District 5. 

Council District:  5 

 

5.  2017-829-ZC 

Existing Zoning:  NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) 

Proposed Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District) 

Acres:  1.196 acres 

Petitioner:  Inferno Customz - Jeffrey Schoen 

Owner:  B and CP Corporation - Peter Penton 

Location:  Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, on the north side of 

Susan Street, west of Marc Drive, being 30152 US Highway 190, 

Lacombe, S33, T8S, R13E, Ward 7, District 7 

Council District:  7 

 

6.  2017-831-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning:  A-2 (Suburban District) 

Acres:  2.11 acres 

Petitioner:  David W. & Darlene S. Melton 

Owner:  David W. & Darlene S. Melton 

Location:  Parcel located on the east side of Section Road, north of Nelson Road 

S21, T5S, R11E, Ward 2, District 6 

Council District:  6 

 

7.  2017-832-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning:  A-4A (Single-Family Residential District) 

Acres:  6250 sq.ft.  

Petitioner:  Peggy Newcomb 

Owner:  Flo-Ron Properties LLC - Randal L. Richmond 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Nellie Drive, north of Shortcut 

Highway, south of Alice Avenue, being lot 17, Square 4, Pine Shadow 

Subdivision, S11, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 12 

Council District:  12 

 

PLAN REVIEW CASES - APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL 

OF SITE PLANS ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION 

ARE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. PR17-12-002 - USE:  Retail Center 

CORRIDOR:   Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay  

ZONING:   HC-2 Highway Commercial District  

USE SIZE:  54,000 sq. ft.  

PETITIONER:   Scott M. Gros P.E. 

OWNER:    JSB Hwy 21 Lots, LLC – John S. Bowers III 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Azalea Drive; 

S47, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 









ZONING STAFF REPORT 
 

     

Date: 11/27/2017  

Case No.: 2017-727-ZC 

Prior Action: Postponed (11/07/17) 

Posted: 11/14/17 
 

Meeting Date: 12/5/2017  

Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied  

 

 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

PETITIONER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay 

Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto 
 

OWNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl 

Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto 

REPRESENTATIVE: Paul Mayronne  
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-4 Single Family Residential District & A-3 Suburban District to  A-6 Multiple 

Family Residential District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive, being lot P-2 ; S14, 

T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 
 

SIZE: 17.69 acres 
 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
 

Type: Parish  
 

Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt 
 

Condition: Good  
 

     

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

     

Direction 

North  

 

South 

East 

West  

Surrounding Use 

Residential  

 

Residential 

Undeveloped 

Multi-Family  

Surrounding Zone 

A-4A Single Family Residential District & PUD Planned 

Unit Development Overlay  

A-1A Suburban District 

A-3 Suburban District 

A-7Multi Family Residential District  
 

     

EXISTING LAND USE: 
 

Existing development: No 
 

Multi occupancy development: Yes  
 

     

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential Infill – New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that 

are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses.  Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in 

exchange for public benefits that would be provided. 
 

     

STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4 Single Family Residential District & A-3 Suburban 

District to A-6 Multiple Family Residential District. This site is located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, 

east of Falconer Drive, being lot P-2. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential 

uses that are compatible with the existing uses in the area. Staff is not completely opposed to the requested zoning 

change to A-6, considering  that the site is directly abutting a multi-family development, zoned A-7, on the west side. 

However, staff feels that the 17.69 acre parcel requested to be rezoned should be reduced in size, to allow for the 

creation of a buffer along the south and east sides, abutting A-1A & A-3 Suburban Districts.  

  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The staff recommends that the request for an A-6 Multiple Family Residential District designation be denied. 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

     

 
      



 

Case No.: 2017-727-ZC 
 

PETITIONER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay 

Carl Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto 
 

OWNER: Joan Prieto Doolittle, Golden Properties, LLC, The Calla Prieto Trust, Zan Nichols Prieto, Clay Carl 

Prieto, Roslyn F. Prieto  

REPRESENTATIVE: Paul Mayronne 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-4 Single Family Residential District & A-3 Suburban District to  A-6 Multiple 

Family Residential District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Emerald Forest Blvd, east of Falconer Drive, being lot P-2 ; S14, 

T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 
 

SIZE: 17.69 acres 
 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FLEUR FLEUR

JA
RD

IN

GA
RD

EN
WA

LK

Woodcrest Bent
wood

Be
ntw

ood

Emerald forest

Emerald
forestEmerald

forest

Woodcrest

14

11

A-1A

A-7

A-3

A-4

A-4A
PUD

T7 -
R11E

¯0 310 Feet

2017-727-ZC





ZONING STAFF REPORT 
 

     

Date: 11/27/2017  

Case No.: 2017-786-ZC 

Posted: 11/14/17 

 

Meeting Date: 12/5/2017  

Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

PETITIONER: Council Motion 
 

OWNER: George  Pichon 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-3 Suburban District to  A-3 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Sycamore Drive, east of 24th Street; S48, T8S, R12E; Ward 7, 

District 7 
 

SIZE: 14,609.72 sq.ft. 
 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
 

Type: Parish 
 

Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt  
 

Condition: Good  
 

     

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

     

Direction 

North 

 

South 

East 

West  

Surrounding Use 

Single family residence & Mobile 

Home 

Single Family Residence  

Undeveloped  

Single Family Residence  

Surrounding Zone 

A-3 Suburban District 

 

A-3 Suburban District 

A-3 Suburban District 

A-3 Suburban District 
 

     

EXISTING LAND USE: 
 

Existing development: Yes 
 

Multi occupancy development: No 
 

     

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes.  
 

     

STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District & MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the south side of Sycamore Drive, east of 24th Street. The 

2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses including manufactured homes. 

Staff does not have any objections to the request.  
 

 

     

     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The staff recommends that the request for a MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay designation be approved. 

 

     

 
 

     

 
      



 

Case No.: 2017-786-ZC 
 

PETITIONER: Council Motion 
 

OWNER: George  Pichon 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-3 Suburban District to  A-3 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Sycamore Drive, east of 24th Street; S48, T8S, R12E; Ward 7, 

District 7 
 

SIZE: 14,609.72 sq.ft. 
 

 

       



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

A-3

A-2

A-4

48

40

JACKSON

SYCAMORE

GITZ

WASHINGTON

23
RD

22
ND

27234

27270

27282

27264

27279 27279

27224

27265

27257

27265

27234

27249

27239

27191

27188

27297

27297

27297

27326
61266

27254

27191

27187

27191

61105

61103
27201

T8 - R12E

¯0 280 Feet

2017-786-ZC





ZONING STAFF REPORT 
 

     

Date: 11/27/2017  

Case No.: 2017-805-ZC 

Posted: 11/15/17 

 

Meeting Date: 12/5/2017  

Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

PETITIONER: Colin & Eva Shonti  Vial 
 

OWNER: Colin & Eva Shonti  Vial 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-1 Suburban District with  RO Rural Overlay & MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay to A-2 Suburban District with RO Rural Overlay & MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay  
 

LOCATION: Parcel located at the end of J Lane, west of LA Highway 40; S13, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 6 
 

SIZE: 2.99 acres 
 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
 

Type: Private  
 

Road Surface: 1 lane gravel 
 

Condition: Moderate  
 

     

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

     

Direction 

North 

South 

East 

West  

Surrounding Use 

Undeveloped 

Residential 

Undeveloped 

Undeveloped  

Surrounding Zone 

A-1 Suburban District 

A-1 Suburban District 

A-1 Suburban District 

A-1 Suburban District 
 

     

EXISTING LAND USE: 
 

Existing development: Yes 
 

Multi occupancy development: Yes  
 

     

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential/ Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the 

countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses – widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and 

organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses.  Permitted uses include 

single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning. 
 

     

STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-1 Suburban District with RO Rural Overlay & MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay to A-2 Suburban District with RO Rural Overlay & MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay. This site is located at the end of J Lane, west of LA Highway 40. The 2025 future land use plan calls for 

the area to be developed with residential and agricultural uses. Staff does not see any compelling reason to 

recommend approval, considering that the site surrounded by large parcels of land zoned A-1Suburban District.   
 

     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The staff recommends that the request for an A-2 Suburban District designation be denied. 

 

     

 
 

     

 
      



 

Case No.: 2017-805-ZC 
 

PETITIONER: Colin & Eva Shonti  Vial 
 

OWNER: Colin & Eva Shonti  Vial 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-1 Suburban District with RO Rural Overlay, MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay to  A-2 Suburban District with RO Rural Overlay & MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay  
 

LOCATION: Parcel located at the end of J Lane, west of LA Highway 40; S13, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 6 
 

SIZE: 2.99 acres 
 

 

       



BU
SH

 FO
LS

OM
 RD

MORGAN

BIRTRUE

TOMMY KING

FAIRHAVEN

BEN KING

13

12

T5 -
R11E

A-1

UV40

¯0 600 Feet

2017-805-ZC

A-2





ZONING STAFF REPORT 
 

     

Date: 11/27/2017  

Case No.: 2017-827-ZC 

Posted: 11/14/17 

 

Meeting Date: 12/5/2017  

Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

PETITIONER: Jimmy R. Rogers Jr. & Denise Hurstell 
 

OWNER: Jimmy R. Rogers Jr. & Denise Hurstell 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-1A Suburban District to  A-2 Suburban District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northeast corner of Dove Park Road & Buras Ranch Road ; S23, T7S, R11E; 

Ward 4, District 5 
 

SIZE: 3.1 acres 
 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
 

Type: Parish 
 

Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt  
 

Condition: Good  
 

     

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

     

Direction 

North 

South 

East  

West  

Surrounding Use 

Undeveloped 

Undeveloped 

Undeveloped 

Residential  

Surrounding Zone 

A-1A Suburban District 

A-3 Suburban District 

A-1A Suburban District 

A-1A Suburban District 
 

     

EXISTING LAND USE: 
 

Existing development: No 
 

Multi occupancy development: Yes  
 

     

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 
 

     

STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-1A Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District. This site is 

located on the northeast corner of Dove Park Road & Buras Ranch Road. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the 

area to be developed residential uses. Staff does not see any compelling reason to recommend approval considering 

that the site is surrounded by undeveloped land zoned A-1A on the north, east and west sides.  
 

     

     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The staff recommends that the request for an A-2 Suburban District designation be denied. 

 

     

 
 

     

 
      



 

Case No.: 2017-827-ZC 
 

PETITIONER: Jimmy R. Rogers Jr. & Denise Hurstell 
 

OWNER: Jimmy R. Rogers Jr. & Denise Hurstell 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-1A Suburban District to  A-2 Suburban District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northeast corner of Dove Park Road & Buras Ranch Road ; S23, T7S, R11E; 

Ward 4, District 5 
 

SIZE: 3.1 acres 
 

 

       



A-1A

A-3 A-2

23

26

DOVE PARK

EG
RE

T

BU
RA

S R
AN

CH
PA

RT
RI

DG
E

T7 - R11E

¯0 375 Feet

2017-827-ZC







ZONING STAFF REPORT 
 

     

Date: 11/27/2017  

Case No.: 2017-829-ZC 

Posted: 11/14/17 

 

Meeting Date: 12/5/2017  

Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

PETITIONER: Inferno Customz  - Jeffrey Shoen 
 

OWNER: B and CP Corporation - Peter Penton 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to  I-1 Industrial District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, on the north side of Susan Street, west of Marc 

Drive, being 30152 US Highway 190, Lacombe; S33, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7 
 

SIZE: 1.196 acres 
 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
 

Type: Federal  
 

Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt  
 

Condition: Good  
 

     

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

     

Direction 

North  

South 

East 

West  

Surrounding Use 

Residential & Undeveloped 

Residential 

Commercial/office warehouse 

Residential & vacant  

Surrounding Zone 

A-3 Suburban District  

A-4 Single Family Residential District 

NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 

NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 
 

     

EXISTING LAND USE: 
 

Existing development: No 
 

Multi occupancy development: No 
 

     

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 
 

     

STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to I-1 Industrial 

District. This site is located on the south side of US Highway 190, on the north side of Susan Street, west of Marc 

Drive, being 30152 US Highway 190, Lacombe. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed 

with residential uses. Staff does not see any compelling reason to recommend approval of the requested zoning 

change to I-1, considering that it would create a significant increase in the intensity of the allowable uses, compared 

to the permitted uses listed under the existing NC-4 zoning designation.  
 

     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The staff recommends that the request for an I-1 Industrial District designation be denied. 

 

     

 
 

     

 
      



 

Case No.: 2017-829-ZC 
 

PETITIONER: Inferno Customz  - Jeffrey Shoen 
 

OWNER: B and CP Corporation - Peter Penton 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to  I-1 Industrial District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of US Highway 190, on the north side of Susan Street, west of Marc 

Drive, being 30152 US Highway 190, Lacombe; S33, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7 
 

SIZE: 1.196 acres 
 

 

       



A-3

A-4

NC-4

33

NI
NA

LIL
AC

SHERWOOD

PA
RK

AN
NE

TT
E

SUSAN

CI
TR

ON

CE
RI

SE

MA
RC

NANCY

T8 - R13E

£¤190

¯0 280 Feet

2017-829-ZC







ZONING STAFF REPORT 
 

     

Date: 11/27/2017  

Case No.: 2017-831-ZC 

Posted: 11/15/17 

 

Meeting Date: 12/5/2017  

Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

PETITIONER: David W. & Darlene S.  Melton 
 

OWNER: David W. & Darlene S.  Melton 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-1 Suburban District to  A-2 Suburban District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Section Road, north of Nelson Road ; S21, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, 

District 6 
 

SIZE: 2.11 acres 
 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
 

Type: Parish  
 

Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt  
 

Condition: Good  
 

     

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

     

Direction 

North  

South 

East 

West  

Surrounding Use 

Residential  

Residential  

Residential 

Residential  

Surrounding Zone 

A-1 Suburban District 

A-1 Suburban District 

A-1 Suburban District 

A-1 & A-1A Suburban Districts 
 

     

EXISTING LAND USE: 
 

Existing development: Yes 
 

Multi occupancy development: No 
 

     

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Residential/ Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the 

countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses – widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and 

organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses.  Permitted uses include 

single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning. 
 

     

     

STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-1 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District. This site is 

located on the east side of Section Road, north of Nelson Road. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be 

developed with residential and agricultural uses. Although, the property is surrounded by large parcels of land zoned 

A-1 Suburban District, Staff is not completely opposed to the request, considering that the objectives of the zoning 

change is to create a 2.11 acre parcel for the residence located at 80434 Section Road and a 6.17 acre parcel located 

at 80438 Section Road, as shown on the attached surveys.   
 

     

     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
The staff recommends that the request for an A-2 Suburban District designation be denied. 

 

 

     

 
     

 
      



 

Case No.: 2017-831-ZC 
 

PETITIONER: David W. & Darlene S.  Melton 
 

OWNER: David W. & Darlene S.  Melton 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  A-1 Suburban District to  A-2 Suburban District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Section Road, north of Nelson Road ; S21, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, 

District 6 
 

SIZE: 2.11 acres 
 

 

       



A-1

A-1A

A-2

21

16

SE
CT

IO
N

MCLAINKING

KING NO 2

T5 - R11E

¯0 375 Feet

2017-831-ZC







ZONING STAFF REPORT 
 

     

Date: 11/27/2017  

Case No.: 2017-832-ZC 

Posted: 11/14/17 

 

Meeting Date: 12/5/2017  

Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

PETITIONER: Peggy  Newcomb 
 

OWNER: Flo-Ron Properties LLC - Randal L.  Richmond 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  HC-2 Highway Commercial District to  A-4A Single-Family Residential District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Nellie Drive, north of Shortcut Highway, south of Alice Avenue, 

being lot 17, Square 4, Pine Shadow Subdivision; S11, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 12 
 

SIZE: 6250 sq.ft.  
 

     

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

     

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
 

Type: Parish  
 

Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt  
 

Condition: Good  
 

     

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
 

     

Direction 

North  

South 

East 

West  

Surrounding Use 

Residential 

Undeveloped  

Residential 

Residential  

Surrounding Zone 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District  
 

     

EXISTING LAND USE: 
 

Existing development: No 
 

Multi occupancy development: Yes  
 

     

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited 

or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned 

mixed commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district. 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 
 

     

STAFF COMMENTS: 
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from HC-2 Highway Commercial District to A-4A Single-Family 

Residential District. This site is located on the west side of Nellie Drive, north of Shortcut Highway, south of Alice 

Avenue, being lot 17, Square 4, Pine Shadow Subdivision. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the site to be 

developed with either residential or commercial uses. Staff does not have any objections to the request.  

 

Note that the zoning change is being requested to allow for the construction of a single family residence on the site.  
 

     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

     

The staff recommends that the request for an A-4A Single-Family Residential District designation be approved. 
 

     

 
      



 

Case No.: 2017-832-ZC 
 

PETITIONER: Peggy  Newcomb 
 

OWNER: Flo-Ron Properties LLC - Randal L.  Richmond 
 

REQUESTED CHANGE: From  HC-2 Highway Commercial District to  A-4A Single-Family Residential District 
 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Nellie Drive, north of Shortcut Highway, south of Alice Avenue, 

being lot 17, Square 4, Pine Shadow Subdivision; S11, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 12 
 

SIZE: 6250 sq.ft.  
 

 

     

 

 



A-4

HC-2

NC-4

11

BE
TH

NE
LL

IE

ALICE

MA
RY

NEAL

SUSAN

T9 - R14E

¯0 180 Feet

2017-832-ZC





PLAN REVIEW STAFF REPORT 

 

Date: 11/27/17 Meeting Date:  December 5, 2017 

CASE NO.: PR17-12-002        Determination: Approved, Denied, Amended, Postponed 

Posted: 11/14/17  

 

PETITIONER:   Scott M. Gros P.E.    

OWNER:     JSB Hwy 21Lots, LLC - John S. Bowers III 

PROPOSED USE:  Retail Center  

PREVIOUS/CURRENT USE: Undeveloped 

SQ. FT. OF USE:  54,000 sq. ft.   

GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: 4.75 acres 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: HC-2 Highway Commercial District  

CORRIDOR:   Planned Corridor Overlay  

LOCATION:   Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Azalea Drive; S47, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, 

District 1  
 

SITE ASSESSMENT 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 
Type: State       Road Surface: 5 lane asphalt    Condition: Good  

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning: 
Direction  Land Use   Zoning 

North   Apartments & Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

South   Single Family Residential         A-2 Suburban District  

East   Undeveloped   HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

West   Commercial/office  HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Existing development?    Yes     Multi occupancy development?   Yes 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 
Petitioner is proposing a new retail center on a parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Azalea Drive. A site plan 

and landscape plan were provided. Additional information shall be provided as listed below.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The staff recommends postponing of this proposal. 

Should the Zoning Commission wishes to grant approval of the request, it should be subject to all applicable regulations and the 

following conditions: 

 

1.      Provide a revised landscape plan that reflects Phase 2 of the proposed retail center. Plan must show the size and location of all 

existing trees to be preserved and any new plant materials to meet the applicable landscaping requirements (see attached chart). The 

size, caliper and species of the proposed trees shall be shown on the revised landscape plan. Class A & Class B trees shall be a minimum 

of 10' to 12' high.  The caliper of Class A trees shall be a minimum of 2½" and the caliper of Class B trees shall be a minimum of 1½" 

measured at 1½ feet above the ground.  

2.       Show landscaping legend for each symbol use for Class A & Class B trees  

3.       Provide location of interior property lines on landscape plan. 

4.       Identify 50’ buffer and parking setback and 100’ building setback.  

5.       Petitioner must resubdivide property or request a variance to waive the required side buffers and required number of trees.  

6. Indicate, on the plan, the abutting land use on the north, south, east & west sides of the site.  

7. Provide location, dimensions, depth and description of any retention/detention ponds or retention/detention areas on, or to be      

placed on, the property. 

8. Provide copy of master plan of entire site that matches the approved plans for Phase 1 development. 

9. Provide a revised plan showing a reconfiguration of the ingress/egress driveway onto the site. Show dimensions of the 

driveways on the plan and identify location of drive thru, if applicable.  

10. The proposed driveway, from Hwy 21, must be permitted by the Department of Transportation. Access ways through the 

periphery of an off street parking or other vehicular use area shall be a minimum of 24' to a maximum of 35' wide for 2 way traffic; and 

a minimum of 12' to 15' wide for one way traffic. 

11. Provide the required number of parking spaces for retail & restaurant. (UDC Section 7.07) 

12. Provide 9' Wide Island at the end of each row of parking. Islands shall include a Class A tree at the end of each parking row 

and 6’ islands every 12 parking spaces and 1 Class A tree in island.  

13. Provide required 7' opaque screening around the dumpster. 

14. Separate permit application will have to submit for fascia & monument signs. Monument sign must be located 5 ft. from the 

property line. See Section 6.05 Planned Corridor Overlay for sign regulations.  

15. A land clearing permit will have to be obtain before apply for a building permit (UDC Section 8.02). A trees survey shall be 

provided showing all existing trees to be preserved within the buffers and all cypress & live oak trees to be preserved on the site. 

16. The property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required plant materials. 

17. During construction, planting or open ground areas surrounding preserved trees shall be wired off with a properly flagged, 

reinforced & rolled wire mesh. 

18. Sight triangle shall have 25 feet at the intersection of a public street and 15 feet along a private access way.  No parking, wall, 

fence, sign, structure or plant material shall be placed within the sight distance area so as not to impede vision between a height of 2½ 

feet and 10 feet above the center line grades of the intersecting streets and/or drives. 

19. No plant material except grass or ground cover shall be located closer than 3 feet from the edge of any access way pavement. 

20. Provide an exterior lighting plan meeting the Unified Development Code, Section 7.03 Lighting Regulations. 

 

NOTE TO PETITIONER 

There is a 10 day appeals period following the Zoning Commission decision.  If the request is approved, permits will not be issued until 

this 10 day period has elapsed.  The petitioner shall have one year to obtain the appropriate building permits or occupy the site from 

the date of approval of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission, unless otherwise stipulated by the St. Tammany Parish Zoning 

Commission. 



APPENDIX A 

CASE NO.:  PR17-12-002 

LANDSCAPE CHART 

FOR COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL/INSTITUTIONAL/MULTI-FAMILY USES ONLY 

Affected Area 
Planned Corridor 

Requirements  

Minimum Required 

Buffer Plantings 

Petitioner 

Provided 

Staff 

Recommends 

Street Planting 

Hwy 21 

544.26 ft. 

50' planting area & 

parking setback 

100’ building setback  

1 Class A/300 sq. ft. 

1 Class B/ 200sq ft. 

1 Shrub per 10 linear 

feet 

 

 

78 Class A trees 

Required  

117 Class B trees 

Required  

55 shrubs required 

Show required 50' 

planting area and 

100’ building 

setback  

Plan Does not 

delineate property 

lines nor 

differentiate Phase 

1from Phase 2 

 

Provide  

Landscape Plan for 

Phase 2 Parcel  

South Perimeter 

Planting 

538.55 ft. 

30' planting area 

1 Class A/ 30 sq. ft.  

1 Class B/ 30 sq. ft. 

8' opaque fence 

 

30' planting area 

15 Class A  

15 Class B  

8' opaque fence 

 

Identify 30' planting 

area 

Provide the credits 

and required 

number of class A 

& class b trees for 

Phase 2 

Provide Landscape 

Plan for Phase 2 

Parcel  

East Perimeter 

Planting 

337.90 ft. 

10' planting area 

1 Class A/ 30 sq. ft.  

1 Class B/ 30 sq. ft.  

 

10' planting area 

12 Class A  

12 Class B  

 

10' planting area 

9 credits for Class A 

12 Class B trees  

Credits will be 

granted if trees 

remain healthy thru 

the duration of 

construction.  

West Perimeter 

Planting 

337.90 ft. 

10' planting area 

1 Class A/ 30 sq. ft.  

1 Class B/ 30 sq. ft. 

10' planting area 

12 Class A  

12 Class B 

10' planting area 

 

Show size of 

existing trees and 

proposed number 

of trees to be 

provided 

Parking 

Planting 

 

 Spaces 

Required 

 

 Spaces 

Provided 

1 Class A in Island / 12 

spaces & in island at 

ends of row  

 

 

1 Class A in Island / 12 

spaces & in island at 

ends of row  

 

1 Class A / 12 

spaces & in islands 

at ends of row 

*Several Islands are 

missing required 

trees  

Provide the 

required number of 

parking spaces 

according to the 

UDC Section 7.07 

for retail & 

restaurant 

Provide 9' wide 

island at the end of 

each row & 6’ 

wide island every 

12 spaces & 1 

Class A tree in 

each island 

    

 

 



CASE NO.:   PR17-12-002 

APPLICANT:   John S. Bowers III  

PROPOSED USE:  Retail Building & Restaurant  

PREVIOUS/CURRENT USE: Undeveloped 

SQ. FT. OF USE:  54,000 sq. ft.   

GROSS AREA LOT SIZE: 4.75 acres 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: HC-2 Highway Commercial District  

CORRIDOR:   Planned Corridor Overlay  

LOCATION:   Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Azalea Drive; S47, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, 

District 1 

 

 
 



A-2

A-4

HC-2

CB-1

47

46

Iris

Az
ale

a

Dogwood

Laurelleaf

Cherokee rose

Pr
ive

t

Gardenia

Zinnia

UV21S TYLER ST

T7 - R11E

¯0 375 Feet

PR17-12-002


























